U.S. Department of Homeland Security
United States Coast Guard Auxiliary

To: COMO McFarren, Curtis Han, COS, CDR Keenan, District 11 Bd & Staff

From: William Hale, ASC-Sector Humboldt
Date: 11 Sept 2021

Re: ASC-Humboldt Activity Report

Division 8: Continues to support Sector Humboldt through members’ activities.

Flotilla 08-07, continues to maintain the fuel farm located at Point Arena Lighthouse which is
critical to the Helo OPTs, The Flotilla also continues the cleaning the lamp room at Point Cabrillo
Lighthouse.

Flotilla 08-08 continuing with PA, RBSPV and Surface Operations activities. All boat ramps are
closed at Clear Lake and the lake is no longer usable. The Flotilla currently has one boat
available, and has been taking crew and trainees out on Lake Berryessa. They hope to have a
new OPFAC offer for use accepted, so that we may commence two-boat drills.

Flotilla 08-11, is exploring ways to get a facility to perform Aux Patrols.

Flotilla 08-39, moonlight kayak patrols with NPS at Whiskeytown Lake were on hold due to
unhealth air quality caused by fires. HELO OPS with AIRSTA HB are scheduled for September
14" and 21st. The Monument Fire west of Redding, CA is 43% contained and had a estimated
containment date of November 1, 2021. The Flotilla had a successful mini OPTREX at
Whiskeytown Lake on September 4.

Sector Humboldt has scheduled HELO OPS with Flotilla 08-39 at Whiskeytown Lake on
September 14" and 21st. Masks are required to be worn at Sector/Air Station Humboldt.

End Of Report



